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TO:        Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
 
FROM:        Judith A. Kuhagen, JSC Secretary 
 
SUBJECT:    Revisions to Change of Name of Jurisdiction or Locality (RDA 11.3.3.4) 
 
 
The text below reflects the decisions made by the Joint Steering Committee during its 
November 2012 meeting.  This text will be merged with the reworded chapter 11 before it 
appears in the 2013 RDA Update of the RDA Toolkit. 
 
 
11.3.3.4 Change of Name of Jurisdiction or Locality 
 

[1st paragraph & examples unchanged]  
 
Optional Addition 

 
Record earlier names of the jurisdiction or locality if considered 
important for identification. 
 

= = = = = 
  
11.13.1.3 Place Associated with the Body 
 

[new third paragraph from the end (shown below) added; all earlier 
paragraphs & examples unchanged] 

 
If the name of the place associated with the body changes during the 
lifetime of the body, record the latest name in use in the lifetime of the 
body (see 11.3.3.4). 
 
[last two paragraphs unchanged] 
 


